



MCCLAIN  
ROSENTHALL  
DAVIS  
PLLC

## TIMOTHY A. DAVIS, Esq.

*Attorney*  
703-356-2442  
Timothy@mrdfirm.com



Attorney Timothy Davis focuses his practice on family law matters such as divorce, child custody, visitation, and support. Timothy also regularly handles criminal defense cases, personal injury matters, and estate planning. He understands that his clients often bring their cases to McClain Rosenthal Davis, PLLC while facing drastic emotional and financial challenges. He strives to ease the burdens of his clients with tailored strategies to each client's unique goals and circumstances.

### **CAPTURING THE ESSENCE OF A CLIENT, ONE STORY AT A TIME**

Timothy brings with him over 17 years of litigation experience. He started his legal career as an Assistant Commonwealth's Attorney in Fairfax County where he handled hundreds of criminal trials from murder to minor traffic offenses. After leaving the public sector, Timothy became a partner at The Davis Law Firm and has litigated family law cases for over 14 years while also litigating criminal matters and personal injury cases. Timothy's litigation experience allows him to evaluate each case to implement strategies for every client that match their needs and circumstances.

### **NO FALSE PROMISES, ONLY HARD WORK**

There are no guarantees of an outcome when it comes to your legal problems. (If only that were not true!) But there is a way to put your best foot forward. Through dedicated representation and continual contact, you can rest assured knowing Mr. Davis is asserting his best efforts to support you. You will have an advocate who will fight hard for you against a complicated and often unforgiving system.



MCCLAIN  
ROSENTHALL  
DAVIS

PLLC

## **ADMISSION**

- George Mason University, Juris Doctorate, 2006
- The College of William & Mary, B.B.A., 2002

## **EDUCATION**

- George Mason University, Juris Doctorate, 2006
- The College of William & Mary, B.B.A., 2002

## **WORK HISTORY**

- Sharholder/Partner, McClain Rosenthal Davis, PLLC, 2024-present
- Partner, The Davis Law Firm, 2009-2023
- Assistant Commonwealth's Attorney, Fairfax County, 2006-2009